OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

Curtis R. Wright, Esq.
Rene L. Farjeat, Esq.
RFarjeav@SilverWrightlaw.com
3350 Shelby Street. Suite 250
Ontario, California 91764

December 30, 2016
DELIVERED Via FIRST-CLASS MAIL AND EMAIL

Division of Water Rights

State Water Resources Control Board

Attention: Michael Buckman, Hearings Unit Supervisor
P.O. Box 2000

Sacramento, CA 95812-2000

Joe Serna, Jr. Cal/EPA Building
wrhearing@waterboards.ca.gov

Attention: John Prager, Staff Counsel Office of Enforcement

1001 I Street, 2™ Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

Joe Serna, Jr. Cal/EPA Building
John.Prager@waterboards.ca.gov

Subject: City of Adelanto Failure to File Annual Use Hearing
Request for Hearing—License 6306 (Application A010342)

Dear Mr. Buckman:

Rich Kerr
Mayor

Jarmaine Wright Sr.
Mayor Pro-Tem

Ed Camargo
Council Member

Charley B. Glasper
Councit Member

John “Bug” Woodard Jr.
Council Member

Cynthia M. Herrera
Cily Manager/Cily Clerk

In my capacity as counsel to the City of Adelanto (“City”), I am writing to request a hearing
regarding the Administrative Civil Liability Complaint (“Complaint™) the City has received.
Please be advised that [ have a conflict with the February 13, 2017 date due to a previously-
scheduled court hearing. As such, I would like to request that the City be provided a hearing on

Mareh 10, 2017.

—lof2-

Adelanto City Hall ~ 11600 Air Expressway, Adelanto, CA 92301 ~ (760) 246-2300 ~ Fax (760) 246-8421



Thank you in advance for your expected cooperation with this matter. If you have any
questions regarding the content of this letter, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

AdeIdnio Ity Aiturney
SILVER & WRIGHT LLP
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